
F.A.Q 
 

Tender to Conduct 3 day International Conference and Exhibition on Building 

Energy Efficiency in New Delhi from 9th  ~ 11th  September, 2019” 

 
 
 

Q1. Has the venue for the event been finalised and booked? If yes, which one please? 
Ans  This shall be disclosed to the winner 

 
Q2. Has the event already been announced among the 4-target segment(s) within India 

and abroad so as to mobilise participation thereof? 
Ans To some extent this is known to Indian building fraternity. 

 
Q3. Have the man speakers for the event, especially from abroad, been already 

approached for their confirmation? 
Ans No 

 
Q4. Have a few hotels in Delhi been already contacted for accommodation for the 

speakers and participants? 
Ans GIZ is taking care of the same 

 
Q5 Will the field visits be confined to subject related and/or sightseeing; and that too in 

Delhi & NCR or Agra etc?  
Ans Not Applicable 

 
Q6. What will be the duration of Cultural Programme? Will it be on first or second day?  
Ans  One hour maximum on 10th Sep 2019 

 
Q7. What all will be provided in each exhibitor booth as standard package? 
Ans Octonorm Stall 2 mtr X 2 mtr / 2 mtr x 4 mtr  

Octonorm Stall 3 mtr X 3 mtr / 3 mtr x 6 mtr 
 

Q8. Will you be providing Data Base to mobilise participation and also for the speakers? 
Of course, we'll be using our data base also. 

Ans GIZ and BEE will advise on that 
 

Q9. Page no. 4 point no. A.1.2.1 - Should have organized at least 5 International 
Conference on Energy out of which at least 3 in India from last three years (Copy of 
related document) 
Query 1- For the statement above, 5 International Conference on Energy we have 
organized all 5 International Conferences in India in last 3 years 

Ans OK. Attach the necessary documents for the same 
 

Q10. Page no.6-point no. I. Requirement in Technical proposal sub-point 8 Assumption and 
Dependencies 
Query no. 2 Kindly elaborate the Assumptions and Dependencies 

Ans Whatever assumptions the bidder will be making to make the proposals and financilas shall 
be mentioned clearly and in the same way the dependencies factors too shall be mentioned 
clearly.  



 
Q11. Page no. 12 point no. 5 - Conference Venue management arrangements (by GIZ) 

Query no.3 Our suggestion is AV, Light & Sound, LED Screen should be managed by 
Event Management company, since Venue teams are not capable to handle technical 
aspects, moreover whenever interpretation boxes are concerned, Wifi zones, Webinar, 
web telecast. 

Ans Should be handled by the event management co. only 
 
Q12 Payment terms –  
Ans To be shared with the winning firm 

 
Q13 Can we bid only for event management deliverables?  
Ans No. Must be a combined bid.  

 
Q14     Tasks to be executed by Consultant:  

• Liaise with the GIZ & BEE to confirm the desired set up at the venue. This also 
includes seating name plates at the main table;  
 

Ans     Yes 
 

Q15      Ensure all required audio-visual equipment is available/acquired as specified by 
BEE    
             and GIZ;  
 
Ans      This will be from the hotel. As per actual requirements, consultant has to       
             coordinate with the hotel for the actual requirement of the AV. This shall be  
             paid by GIZ 

 
Q16      Design and printing of the brochure, agenda, and all other documents (atleast 
1000  
             numbers) shall also be prepared as per the guidance from BEE and GIZ.  
 
Ans       Yes, designed to be approved by the advisory committee first 

 
Q17       Design of the event registration badge (in hard-copy) for the speakers, organizers,   
              and participants by setting up registration desk at the venue. The registration 
badge  
              to have QR code for counting and authentication purposes.  
 
Ans       Yes, designed to be approved by the advisory committee first 

 
Q18       Prepare and set-up the information kiosk arrangement at the venue.  
 
Ans       Yes, by the consultant who looks after the event 

 
Q19       Design of the backdrop (1 in number in the main hall) and standees (atleast 15 in        
              numbers).  
 
Ans       Yes by the consultant who looks after the event. Printing, fixing, procuring all  
              will be responsibility of the consultant 

 
 
 

•  



 
Q20.    Design and print banners (maximum 4 in numbers) to be affix in the conference  
            venues along with nearby location roundabouts. The logistics pertaining towards  
            affixing the banners to be managed by the Consultant.  
Yes 

 
Prepare and distribute conference media kits - Will GIZ assist in generating funds  
 

Ans     No, this will be consultant’s scope of work and financially too. But  
            procurement and design of necessary things  has to be approved by the  
            advisory committee beforehand. 
 
Q21.    Accommodation for speaker will be borne by GIZ?  
Ans     Yes 

 
Q22.    Networking dinner requirement & scope of Event management company  
Ans     To be managed by the consultant. Paid by GIZ 

 
Q23.    What if the target expectation of participants, National & International Speakers, &   
            exhibiters are not met, what are financial implications,  

 
Ans     The minimum no. of the participants has to be met. Financial implication shall  
            be advised by the advisory committee. 

 
Q24.    How many field trips are required, advise locations?  
Ans     Depends on the coordination required to be managed the 3-days event. GIZ will  
            not impose any limit. Should be done in coordination with Hotel focal person   
            as well. 

 
Q25.    How many cultural events are expected & advise cost & budget  
Ans     One on the 2nd day of the event. Cost must be under INR 100,000   
 
 
Q26.    Page 4, A.1.2. "GIZ requests the consultant to provide Experts having minimum of  
            years of experience as mentioned below in this RFP in the field of conducting  
            international conference." Please clarify on the number of years of experienced  
            required here 
Ans     Please refer to page 18 & 19 of the Terms of reference document 
 
Q26.    Page 5, Eligibility criteria (A.1.2.1), how many years to be taken into consideration  
            with respect to mentioning the past work experience, like no. of websites 
developed,  
            media outreach products 
Ans     Please refer to page 5, A 1.2.1 bulleted point no.4 plus page 18 & 19 of the  
           Terms of reference document 
 
Q27.    Page 7, "Branding and Marketing of international conference at both international  
            and national levels." Please clarify if you are looking for marketing through Digital  
            media or through print & electronic media as well 
Ans     Through Digital and electronic media 
 
 
 



 
Q28.    I understand that this is a combined tender for Technical Consultancy &  
           Event Management support, however on Page 17, it says "The cargo shall be          
           coordinated within the hotel premises and event manager appointed by BEE for the   
           conference." Please clarify if you or BEE wishes to hire multiple agencies to 
execute  
           the event 
Ans    No. This too comes under the scope of the consultant only. 
 
 
Q29    Page 8 & 9, under remarks it says "website setting and maintenance cost to borne  
           by Consultant" & "Printing cost of all materials to be borne by consultant" are you  
           expecting the Technical consultant to bear the expense for the website & printing,  
           please confirm. 
Ans    Yes 
 
Q30     Could you please provide the financial format that is relevant to the event. 
Ans     The format is attached, the bidders are requested to use the same. The  
            financial format must be on company letter head, duly signed and stamped. 

 •  

 


